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Proposal Form for Aviva Nayi Grameen Suraksha

Noles:

The proposer should be satisfied with the details of the product and must pay specific attention to the Key Features brochure of the product.

Recaipt g the Company of the completed proposal and initial payment doas not create any obligation on the part of the Company to underwrite the risk, and the Company
shall net be liable until such time it has underwritten the risk and issued the policy.

The initial payment must aooom?any this proposal and may be paid by cash, crossed cheque or demand draft made payable to Aviva Life Insurance Account Proposal
Number " " at tha location of the Branch Office or in any cther manner as may be approved by the Company.

In case of cash deposits, refunds (if any) will be made by cheque or In any ¢ther manner as may ba appreved by the Company.

If the proposer omits to give full and accurate information as required ar misrepresents any information, the contract can be cancelled immediately by paying surrender
;artlag?'o;f :gneylss;]nkz’ljr?% ttgrymisrepresentaﬁnn being established in accordance with section 45 of Insurance Act,1938.
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Declaration of Good Health of the life to be insured o= =rmedn s yfiem=

A. Ara you in gaod health? [1vYes [INo
B. Have you ever had a heart condition, a stroke, hypertension, p ysis, cancer, di , kidney di , liver di  mental illness, HIV infection or AIDS, high cholesterol, []Yes [ ]No
blocd disorder, resplratory disorder, and nervous disorder?
C. Are you currantly taking any medication or drugs, other than for minor conditions, {eg. colds and fiu), aither prescribed or not prescribed by a doctor, or have you suffered from any iliness,
disorder, disabllity or Injury during the past 5 years which has required any form of medlcal or speclallsed examination (Including chest X-rays, gynaecological Investigations, pap smear, [CIves []No
or blaod tests), consultation, hospitalisation or surgery or physician has not been consulted or freatment received for the same?
D. Any lliness that has caused you to be absent from work for a continuous perlod of 7 days or more In the last 2 years or has your health placed any restrictions on your normal dally aciivitles? [ 1Yes [ INo
E. Are you cummently pregnant? {If applicabls) [CIvea [INo
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DECLARATION
| hereby declare that:

a. |fullyunderstand the meaning and scope of the Proposal Form and the questions in it and am submitting the completed proposal
on my own accord, and | confirm that | have not been induced by anyone to make the proposal.

b. The statements, declarations and material facts herein shall be the basis of a contract between me and the Company and if any
untrue statement, declarations and material facts be contained herein, the Company shall have the right to cancel the policy,
ifissued.

¢. Should there be any change in any statements, declarations and material facts made in the Proposal Form from the time of my
submission of the proposal to the Company, till the time the Company has underwritten the risk and issued the policy, | shall

forthwith inform the Company in writing, failing which the Company may cancel the policy, ifissued.

d. [fanyfuture premium of other payments due to the Company are made by me through an adviser, then the Company shall not be

liable unless the amounts are received and realised by the Company within the time the Company stipulates for receipt of
the payments by the Company.

e. | confirm that my personal information may be provided to Aviva Life Insurance by any medical practitioner, hospital and clinic,
employer, in institution or any other persons or persons that may have any and all information about my health, medical

history, and any hospitalization, advice, diagnosis, treatment, disease orailment. | also consent to a personal medical investigation
as part of my proposal.

In order to enable the company to assess the risk under my/our proposal and any time thereafter, |/we heraby authorise my/our
past and present employer(s) business associates/mediical practitioner / hospital any medical source / any life and non-life

insurance company for erganisation or Life Insurance Association's medical register to release to the Company and the Company to
release to any medical source / any life and non-life insurance company / or Life Insurance Association or medical register,

reinsurer, claims investigators, legal, medico-legal professionals, third party service providers engaged by the company for providing,
operational support to the company such records of my / our employment / business or other details as may be considered relevant.
information about mefus may be collected and used by Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd. for the purpose of providing / offering
me/us promotional material relating to any products and services.

In case for any reason this proposal has not been filled in by/us, I/We hereby declare that the contents of this application for insurance,
have fully explained to me/us & l/we fully understood the significance of the proposed contract.
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s sffrem 1938 % wed ' 41 3k 45
Section 41 & 45 of Insurance Act 1938

41.(1) No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any persen to take or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any
kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall

any person taking cut or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or
tables of the insurer

Provided that acceptance by an insurance agent of commission in connection with a policy of life insurance taken out by himself on his own life shall not be deemed tobe
acceptance of a rebate of premium within the meaning ofthis sub-sectionif at the time of such acceptance theinsurance agent satisfies the prescribed conditions
establishing that he is a bona fide insurance agent employed by the insurer.
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(2) Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty which may extend 1o ten lakh rupees.
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45.(1) No policy of life insurance shall be called in question on any ground whatsoever after the expiry of three years from the date of the policy, i.e., from the date of
issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later
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(2) A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the
date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground of fraud

Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and
materials on which such decision is based.
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(3) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiate a life insurance policy on the ground of fraud if the insured can prove that the mis-
statement of or suppression of a material fact was true to the best of his knowledge and belief or that there was no deliberate intention to suppress the fact or that such
mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact are within the knowledge of the insurer:

Provided that in case of fraud, the onus of disproving lies upon the beneficiaries, in case the policyholder is not alive
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(4) A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the
date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground that any statement of or suppression of a fact material to the
expectancy of the life of the insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or cther document on the basis of which the policy was issued or revived or rider issued:
Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and
materials on which such decision to repudiate the policy of life insurance is based:

Provided further that in case of repudiation of the policy on the ground of misstatement or suppression of a material fact, and not on the ground of fraud, the premiums
collected on the policy till the date of repudiation shall be paid to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured within a period of
ninety days from the date of such repudiation.
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{5) Nothing in this section shall prevent the insurer from calling for proof of age at any time if he is entitled to do so, and ne palicy shall be deemed to be called in
question merely because the terms of the policy are adjusted on subsequent proof that the age of the life insured was incorrectly stated in the proposal.
For a complete text of Section 45 please refer to Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time
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Slgnature/Thumb Impresslon of Life to be Insured
fowar oAl wer)  esiToTEn o

Vemnacular Declaration (to be handwritten by the life to be insured/proposer) i=h S ( ek T T TR FRTfen doie)

The Life to be Insured / propeser should flll In the following declaration in the box given below:
“lfwe hereby deciare that the contents of this application for insurance, have been fully explained to mefus & |/we have fully understood the significance of the proposed contract.”
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Signature/Thumb impression of Life to be Insured 3= &arl sl ssimaamn o6

Declaration by the person filling in the form (in case of signature in vernacular language, thumb impression and/or in case the proposal has
not been filled in by the proposer).
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| heraby declare that | have fully explained the contents of the proposal form to the life to be insured/proposer and that he/she has fully understood the same and | have truthfully
recordad the answers given by the Iife to be Insured/propossr.
Daclarant's* Narme and Address 7w e 1w 1 m
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*In case of signature In vernacular or thumb Impression thie declaration should be made by a parson of standing whosa Identity can aaslly be establighed, but unconnected with Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd.
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CUSTOMER INFORMATION REPORT .«

$Rr "ET
First Life
1. Did you personally meet the life to be insured?  wops gon s Sermen gt Safrafien oo smem @0 YESI:l Nol:l
2. What proof of identity have you seen of the Life Insured? (P — R —, ———
i . YE: N
Driving License | | Voter ID Card || Others please specify g}sl:l 2@
T T FER dATETT EnsdEciind g
3. Are you satisfied with the responses given by the proposer on proposal form including the DGH section? YESI:I NO
FRT wEEY I S e € wifte ang wwaeer e siwees g W oee o 7 HT;
4. Proof of Income: Are you satisfied with the income declaration made by the Life Insured & 77 ves| | N;)FQ
a. If yes, what proofs of income have you checked? w@w Srme s wewr smmmar BREEY @7 9T 600 777 7 54 07 ] 508 DT S T a7 &
Income Tax Return || Form16 [ |  Propery/Land Holding Detall| | Others please specify
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5. Is thera anything In the life to be Insured's occupatlon, Iife style, financlal or soclal posltion cr other clrcumstances YEs|:| NO
that ou fael tha undarwntar should be aware of?
SR, i fom wrhe femt fm or TR St g e £ st e SR S o o T AT W 7
If Yes, pleasa give details ® s g @i m
8. Is the nominee dependent of the proposer? If No,please give details wicaw (i) ey soed o 717 T omears, o1 M & YI;}S\_I Ng%J

a. Give detalls of the insurable interest that exist between the proposer and the nomines, FH1 ST T Feves T o7 5 Feqwm @ e st e

Adviser Name Adviser Code Date Signature of Adviser
AT 7 TR FHE (ke FeeT T

| hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and comrect to the best of my knowledge and belief.




A Joint Venture between Dabur Invest Corp and Aviva International Holdings Limited

Avlva Life Insurance Company Indla Ltd. Aviva Tower Sector Road Opp Golf Course DLF Phase V Sector 43 Gurgaon-122003 Haryana India
Tel. + 91 (0)124 270 5000 Fax +91(0)124 257 1209
www.avivaindia.com
Registered Office: 2nd floor Prakashdeep Building 7 Tolstoy Marg New Delhi 110001 India.
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